MAYOR JIM GRAY h‘ L E X I N G To N DOWELL HOSKINS-SQUIER

COMMISSIONER
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY & PUBLIC WORKS

MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor Jim Gray
Urban County Council
Sally Hamilton, CAO
Dowell Hoskins-Squier, Commissioner

From: Chester L. Hicks, Administrative Officer
Date: March 2,2016

RE: Request for transfer of right-of-way via Quit Claim Deed — related to Gribbin Dr.

This memorandum is to request Urban County Council approval to transfer a portion of
unused right-of-way originally dedicated for construction of a portion of Gribbin Dr. (originally
Bonham Road) to the adjacent property owner located at 2875 Gribbin Drive. LFUCG Division
Directors and utility company representatives have responded with comments and consented to this
request. The adjacent property owner will accept full responsibility for the unused right-of-way, the
plan for which is to consolidate it with the adjoining property. | am requesting Council
authorization of the transfer as presented and execution of all related documents. Should you have

any questions regarding this request please feel free to contact me at 258-3407.

Digitally signed by Chester Hicks

. DN: cn=Chester Hicks, o=Dept. of Environmental
‘ e Ste r H | C S Quality & Public Works, ou=Commissioner's Office,
email=chicks@lexingtonky.gov, c=US

Date: 2016.03.02 12:42:33 -05'00"

Chester Hicks, Administrative Officer

200 East Main St., Lexington, KY 40507 / 859.258.3400 Phone / 859.258.3403 Fax / lexingtonky.gov



		2016-03-02T12:42:33-0500
	Chester Hicks




